
STATE OF NEW MEXICO 

ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT 
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION 

March 4, 1988 
GARREY CARRUTHERS 

GOVERNOR 
POST OFFICE BOX SOBS 

STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING 
SANTA FE. NEW MEXICO B7504 

(505)827-5800 
Jerome P. McHugh & Associates 
P.O. Box 809 
Farmington, New Mexico 87499-0809 

Attention: James S. Hazen 

Re: Administrative 
Order OLM-9 

Dear Sir: 

Ref ereace: is made: to* your Letter dated February 3 ,. 
1988wtiwrsbyf yost, .requested; authorization f rour the Division 

wmteê  thm Mta-- 1 
loreafeBeU 135ft tsmt, ftxxsm the- North and Weet lines- (Unit F) of 
ftmfUm-l&H, Thtewftf^ 3&- NBrtfc, Remise-13 Vtose, mem, Basin 
DatoDtat. cssm Rwljft San JjUan County,, Mfrw Mexico, at' the 
Larmfiina ttfrare? the- wwCL ties into' EH Paso Natural- Gas 

• n*W* W Hi I nqptmoi --lHfawW!M# -in..UteLt Brt»£ Section: 14% TomnsMpr 

.' lay regpirtedS ês- tay Division .... 

2,. A l i •nevt ion . and. liquids, storage fac i l i t i e s shall 
be located oa the originating; lease. 

3* TUe- meter: shall be read aad maintained by the gas 
purchaser. 

4. Federal or State approval required where 
applicable. 

In addition, a l l production, storage, transportation, 
sales, and other operations shall comply with Division Rules 
and Regulations. I t i s the responsibility of the operator 
to notify the transporter of this approval. 

ILLEGIBLE 



Sincerely, 

^Otfilliam J. LeMay 
/ Dii Director 

xc: OCD-Aztec 



Jerome P. McHugh & Associates 
P O Box 809, Farmington, New Mexico 87499-0809 

(505) 326-7793 

February 3, 1988 

New Mexico 011 Conservation Division 
1000 R1o Brazos Rd. 
Aztec, NM 87410 

ATTN: Ernie Busch 

RE: OFF-LEASE MEASUREMENT 
JEROME P. McHUGH'S Emerald City #1 

Gentlemen: 

Jerome P. McHugh's Emerald City #1 well, located In SE NW of Sec. 
15, T31N, R13W, 1s tied Into El Paso Natural Gas Company's system 
via McHugh's pipeline. 

The actual physical location of the El Paso meter 1s 1n SW SW of 
Sec. 14, T31N, R13W - thus off lease. (Map attached.) This meter 
measures only the gas production from this one well and is being 
reported as such. El Paso's contract required that we deliver to 
this point. 

Please let us know 1f additional action needs to be taken. 

Main Office 
Jerome P. McHugh & Associates 
Operating Affiliate: Nassau Resources, Inc. 
650 South Cherry, Suite 1225 
Denver, Colorado 80222 
(303) 321-2111 

JSH:fp 

Attachment 




